Jasper Chua (LKK Auto)

From: Jasper Chua (LKK Auto)

Sent: Thursday, 2 April 2020 2:34 PM

To: Jim Wong See Pah

Cc: Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Yref CC3/EQI18003312/K1pa3, Oref T0218/SHD4573x/jw REMINDER
Attachments: PC 5714KJPG; PC 5714K 1.JPG

Without Prejudice
Dear Sir/ Madam,
We refer to the subject matter.

Please be informed that our principal had further reviewed the matter and based on the available information at hand,
It was reported that your client ‘s vehicle was moving out from the side road.

Our insured driver reported that he was moving along his lane when your client’s vehicle signal and cut into his lane.
Based on your client’s video footage, his vehicle was moving out or filtering lane when the collision happen. Therefore,
there is no liability on the part of our driver. Kindly refer to our Insured’s statement as attached for your reference.

As such, we have our principal’s instruction and that we are unable to look into your client’s claim.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Jasper Chua| Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2928 | email: jasperchua@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 14 February, 2019 12:04 PM

To: Jim Wong See Pah; Poh Kin (LKKAuto)

Cc: Admin A

Subject: RE: Yref CC3/EQI18003312/K1pa3, Oref T0218/SHD4573x/jw REMINDER

Without Prejudice

Dear Mr Jim,

Thank you for your email.

The case is handled by Poh Kin.
Hi Poh Kin,

Kindly assist.



Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Jim Wong See Pah <jimwong@cdge.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 14 February 2019 12:02 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: Yref CC3/EQI18003312/K1pa3, Oref T0218/SHD4573x/jw REMINDER

Dear Ms Chew
We refer the attached mail of 29.03.2018.
Please advise the status of our property damage claim soon.

Thank you.

Best Regards
Jim Wong

Claims Dept / ComfortDelgro Engineering Pte Ltd

This message and any attachments may contain confidential, privileged or proprietary information. If you are not the intended recipient, kindly notify
us and delete this message and its attachments immediately, and please be advised that using, copying, distributing or disclosing any contents
therein is not allowed. Statements pertaining to any matter outside our business are not to be taken as endorsed by ComfortDelGro Corporation
Limited or its related companies. The comments/proposals provided are for discussion purposes only and are subject to approvals. Nothing herein
shall constitute a binding agreement between the parties. Neither party shall be bound in any way to any term or condition except as agreed in a
written agreement signed by the duly authorised representatives of both parties.

ComfortDelGro - a Green Office certified by the Singapore Environment Council - is committed to preserving the environment. We encourage you
to print this only if necessary.

ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd [Registration No. 199506048W]




